Eckoff, Michael

From: Steve Barnett <steve.barnett@lightingresourcesinc.com>
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 2:26 PM
To: Eckoff, Michael
Cc: Buselli, Bradley
Subject: RE: question
EXTERNAL MESSAGE

This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding to this email.

Thank you Michael!

Have a good day,
Steve

Steve Barnett

Vice President
Compliance & Materials Management

EZ on the Earth
A Lighting Resources Company
2212 Buffalo Rd. Ste. 210
Johnson City, TN 37604
Office: 423-328-7012
Cell: 423-534-6717
Steve.barnett@lightingresourcesinc.com
Web: www.lightingresourcesinc.com
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HATIONWIDE RECYCLER OF BULBS
BALLASTS BATTERIES & MORE

From: Eckoff, Michael <Michael.Eckoff@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 2:16 PM

To: Steve Barnett <steve.barnett@lightingresourcesinc.com>
Cc: Buselli, Bradley <Bradley.Buselli@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: RE: question

Hi Steve,

You will need to complete a 8700-12FL with the ownership change. Here is a link to the form:
https://floridadep.gov/waste/permitting-compliance-assistance/forms/8700-12fl-florida-notification-regulated-waste-

activity

Bradley will be able to tell you if any permit changes will need to be made.

Thanks,
Michael



From: Steve Barnett <steve.barnett@lightingresourcesinc.com>
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 1:58 PM

To: Eckoff, Michael <Michael.Eckoff@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: question

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this
email.

Hi Michael, Happy New Year !
| have a questions | need some guidance on please.

It looks like we are going to have a new principle ownership change coming in February. Mr. Gillespie is selling the
controlling shares in the company. There’s not going be any change in Operations or permitting of any of the facilities at
this time.

The questions are. 1. Who should | contact at FLDEP to notify of the ownership change ? 2. Is there any special forms |
need to Complete ?

| appreciate your guidance.

Have a great day,
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
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